Syed Afsar Shah

Senior Manager Databases Administration

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: tirmzi@nipcons.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 3315758488

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Afsar Shah is working as Senior Manager Databases Administration in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Syed Afsar Shah has a PhD in Machine Learning Big Data. Dr. Syed Afsar Shah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Machine Learning Big Data	2018 - 2023
Abasyn University Peshawar , Pakistan	
MS in Computer Science	2009 - 2012
COMSATS, Abbottabad , Pakistan	
MCS in Computer Science	2001 - 2004
COMSATS, Abbottabad , Pakistan	
BSc in Computer Science And Mathematics	1999 - 2001
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Manager Databases Administration	2023- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Database Administrator	2019 - 2023
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Database Administrator	2016 - 2019
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Database Administrator	2011 - 2016
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Manager IT	2009 - 2010
Asif Public School System , 6th Road, Rawalpindi	
Manager IT/IS	2006 - 2009
Shalawi Est , Shalawi Est Al-Khobar, KSA	
Lecturer	2004 - 2006
COMSATS Islamabad and Abbottabad , COMSATS Islamabad and Abbottabad	